See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2012_04_EO:23-7008843_990_201106.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2012_04_EO:23-7008843_990_201106.pdf

SCANNED APR 10 2012

. 7

990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the internal Revenue Code {(except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2010 andending JUN 30, 2011
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable
cvangs. | GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
chinge | _Doing Business As 23-7008843
reien Number and street (or P.0. box f mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/surte | E Telephone number
Temn- | 1400 TANYARD ROAD 856-468-5000
g%?’r‘\ded City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 958 ’ 368.
pepica- | SEWELL, NJ 08080 H(a) Is this a group retum
pendng F Name and address of pnncipal oticerRAYMOND PAGE for affihates? DYes No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiliates mncluded? [ Jves [ No

| Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) (

)< (nsertno.) [__I 4947(a)(1)or L] 527

J Website: p N/A

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trust [ | Assocraion || Other >

| L Year of formation: 196 9| m State of legal domicile: NJ

| Part 1] Summary

o | 1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant actvites TO ENHANCE GLOUCESTER COUNTY
g COLLEGE'S TRADITION OF ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE BY PROVIDING STUDENT
g 2 Check this box P> '_] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 25
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 20
$| 5 Total number of ndividuals employed In calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
‘g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . 6 18
© | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIl colump(G e N 7a 0.
<
b Net unrelated business taxable iIncome from Form 980-T, line C El\/ E D 7b 0.
O Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VI, ine 1h) ; MAR 9 6 2612 8 71,897. 197,957.
S| 9 Program service revenue (Part ViIi, line 2g) o {I'J 0. 0.
E:; 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (&), lines 3, 4, ; ndizd) o 55,060. 118,915.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, Sc, 10@@ D&N UT ! 56 ’ 830. 51 ’ 292.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal m}‘ 4 183,787. 368,164.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 88,023, 356,131.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
o 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), ines 5-10) 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part I1X, column (A), line 11¢) 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 0. |
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11:24f) 20,669. 14,452.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 108,692. 370,583.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 18 from line 12 75,095. <2, 419.>
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85|20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,151,792.] 2,677,644.
Zo| 21 Total habilties (Part X, line 26) 7,100. 250,880.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,144,692, 2,426,764.

| Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and behef, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ { | 3jailiz_
Sign igfigture of officer Date *
Here ELIZABETH HALL, ASSISTANT TREASURER
‘Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name parer's at ote ﬁ"e‘* L_f} PTN
Psid | CAROL A. MCALLISTER 3/12/12 [ mpoges
Preparer | Firm's name_p BOWMAN & COMPANY LLP Firm's EIN p.
Use Only |Firm'saddressp, 601 WHITE HORSE ROAD
VOORHEES, NJ 08043-2493 Phoneno. (856)435-6200

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

LK_I Yes L_J No

032001 02-22-11

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2010) (O
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 page2

|.P.artallla| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il D

1

Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission:

TO ENHANCE GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE'S TRADITION OF ACADEMIC
EXCELLENCE BY PROVIDING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS FOR THOSE WITH FINANCIAL

NEED.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? _ L ves [XINo
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ':]Yes No
If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 356,131. including grants of $ }(Revenue $ )
TO ENHANCE GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE'S TRADITION OF ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE
BY PROVIDING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIPS FOR THOSE WITH FINANCIAL NEED.

4b (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

]
4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services. (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses P> 356,131.
Form 990 (2010)
032002
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) _ GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 page3
[PartilVi] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedule A . 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors” X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

dunng the tax year? /f “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to

provide advice on the distnibution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide

credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, * complete Schedule D,

Part VI 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported Iin Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 1| X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil i 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xlil 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,* and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, XII, and Xlll 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a schoo! descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule E . ] 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsnng, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assnstance to |nd|V|duals
located outside the United States? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV i 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Part VIII, lines
1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vili, Ilne 9a? If “Yes,"®
complete Schedule G, Part lli 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hosprtals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 paged
[Part.IVi] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to govemments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 12 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21| X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part iX,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts | and I/l ) 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, ine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J ) 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No*, go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24¢c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f “Yes, " complete

Schedule L, Part | ] 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If “Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transactlon with one of the followmg parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . ) X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnibutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ) ) 30 X
31 Dud the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part | B 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part II . ) 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | . . o 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts Ii, Ill, IV, and V, line 1 . | X
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entrty wrthln the meanlng of
section 512(b){13)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 1 Yes x] No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chamable related organization?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? If “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part VI . ] 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)
032004
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 page5
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V [:]
Yes { No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in iine 1a. Enter -O- If not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? . R i 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financiat account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nommally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? B 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). |
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 82827 . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d | ]
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g |f the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requnred" | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting ]
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time duning the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 4966? i 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person'7 Sb

10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Intiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part Vill, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b N
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fiing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year |12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualfied health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b f “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 pageb
| Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 25
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 20
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year
by the following:
a The governing body? B . 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employese listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiiates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? X 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 890 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 1a} X
b Descnbe In Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 |
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No, " go to line 13 12a X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? . . R .. 112b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " descnbe
in Schedule O how this is done B i X ]
13 Does the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? . i 13| X
14 Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . R 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . X 15b X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? X L X oL . . 16a X
b If "Yes,"” has the organization adopted a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate 1ts participation
n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  Lst the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed »NJ
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own website I:] Another’s website Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION - (856) 415-2274
1400 TANYARD ROAD, SEWELL, NJ 08080

Form 990 (2010)
032006
12-21-10
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Form 990 (2010)

GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

23-7008843

Page 7

|Part~V'II| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® st all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organizatton and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® st all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organmization and any related organizations.
List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

I___| Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) € (D) (€ (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week 5 from from related other
(descnbe g = the organizations compensation
hoursfor |51 ¢ £ organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related z E g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | £ 2 |8g and related
nSchedule [ |2 |2 |5 |Bg] & organizations
DR, E. ROSS BEITZEL
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT DAMMINGER
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
LAWRENCE DIVIETRO
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
MICHAEL DRAGER
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
DR. RICHARD GUTOWSKI
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
MARY ANN HOMAN
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
CHUCK JONES
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
CARRIE KELLY
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
HERB KONRAD
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
LUCIO SIANO
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN MAIER
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
DAVID MAXWELL
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
DR, BARBARA CHAMBERLAIN
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
YOLETTE ROSS
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
STEVE SHRIVER
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
FRAN WITT
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
JOHN DICARLO
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 Ppage8
lPart V"I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) €} (D) (3] (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
(descnbe § the organizations compensation
hoursfor | g | 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | £ | & & (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = R and related
nSchedule | £ | 5|5 |2 B2 & organizations
0) Elez|lsl&|gE| &
SUSAN ZELLER
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
RRISTINA FERNALD
PRESIDENT 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
DANIEL BALL
VICE PRESIDENT 0.50 X 0. 0. 0.
ROBERT MCERLANE
TREASURER 0.50 X 0. 0. 0.
RUSSELL DAVIS
EX OFFICIO 0.50 X 0. 0. 0.
DR. GERALDINE MARTIN
SECRETARY 0.50 X 0. 0. 0.
RAYMOND PAGE
DIRECTOR, GCC FOUNDATION 40.00 X 0. 60,993.| 18,574.
GENE CONCORDIA
EX OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
ELIZABETH HALL
ASSISTANT TREASURER 2.00 X 0. 4,530. 841.
1b Sub-total ] ] > 0. 65,523.[ 19,415.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 65,523.] 19,415.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organtzation | 2 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on J
line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 13, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization J
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If *Yes, ® complete Schedule J for such indwidual 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. NONE
(A) (B) (c)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FQUNDATION 23-7008843 page9
Part VIil | Statement of Revenue
(A) {B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated exggt\jlgguf?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513,0r514
42.2 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b
.,;‘g ¢ Fundraising events 1c
%‘,(j d Related organizations 1d
g' E e Govemment grants (contnbutions) 1e
-,9_, g f Allother contributions, gifts, grants, and
é% similar amounts not included above #| 197,957.
g'g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
os h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f [ 197,957.
Business Code
g | 2o
€5
o f All other program service revenue
g_Total. Add lines 2a-2f > |
3  Investment Income (ncluding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) S 53,410. 53,410.
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties |
(i) Real () Personal
6 a Gross Rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental Income or (loss) »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Secunties (1) Other
assets other than inventory 623 ’ 889.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 558,384.
¢ Gan or (loss) 65,505.
d Net gain or (loss) L. > 65,505. 65,505.
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
> contnbutions reported on line 1c). See
[+4
5 Part iV, line 18 ~_ al 83,112.
g b Less: direct expenses bl 31 ’ 820.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events > 51,292. 51,292,
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ine 19 . ... a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances . a
b Less: cost of goods sold X b
¢ Net Income or {loss) from sales of inventory | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code J
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d » !
12 Total revenue. See nstructions. > 368,164. 65,505. 0.] 104,702.
LT Form 990 (2010)
9
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 Page10
{ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) (©) (D)
7b, b, b, and 100 of Part VL. Totlepenses | Progenier™ | Snediemass | onomend
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations In the U.S. See Part IV, ine 21 250,000. 250,000.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 106,131, 106,131.
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages .
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 COther employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 4,750. 4,750.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 6,713. 6,713.
g Other
12 Advertising and promotion X
13  Office expenses . 468. 468.
14 Information technology
15 Royatties
16 Occupancy
17  Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or focal public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiiates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance o o 1,080. 1,080.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ine 24f. If ine
24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, st line 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE 1,091. 1,091.
b LICENSES 225. 225,
¢ REGISTRATION 125, 125,
d
e
t All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24 370,583. 356,131. 14,452. 0.
26 Joint costs. Check here p L] following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitation
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010)

GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

23-7008843 page 11

{ Part X | Balance Sheet

032011 12-21-10

10470224 758152 22200

11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interest-beanng 332,744 .] 4 466,365.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part il
of Schedule L i 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
‘:z;» 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventones for sale or use 719.] 8 719.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11
12  Investments - other secunties. See Part IV, line 11 1 ’ 818 ' 329.] 12 2 ’ 210 ) 560.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 i 15
16 __Total assets. Add ines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34) 2 ’ 151 , 7 92.] 16 2, 677 ’ 644.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7, 100.] 17 250,880.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
e 21 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Payables to curent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
§ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
- of Schedule L i 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 __Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 7,100.] 26 250,880.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> LKJ and complete
3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestncted net assets 1,217,675.| 27 1,259,749.
® |28 Temporanly restncted net assets 322,553, 28 470,051.
T |29  Permanently restncted net assets ) ) 604,464.| 20 696,964.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> D and
6 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Caprtal stock or trust pnnctpal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z 133 Total net assets or fund balances 2,144,692.] 33 2,426,764.
34 Total labilities and net assets/fund balances 2,151,792.] 34 2,677,644,
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 pagei2
|iPart‘le| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question n this Part XI
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Viil, column (A), ine 12) 1 368,164.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 370,583.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 3 <2,419.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 2,144,692,
5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 284 ,491.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (B)) | 6 2,426,764,
[Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual E] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
c If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis l___l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2010)
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o oo co0.£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2016

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because 1t is: (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 L]

b OON

X]
]
7 [
]
™

10
11

10

e[ ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)({1)}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b}(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemnmental unit descnbed In

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A){(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax} from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1I')

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a D Type | b Type Il c [:l Type lll - Functionally integrated d D Type il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type I, or Type it

supporting organization, check this box . X D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, erther alone or together with persons descnbed In (i) and () below, Yes | No

the goveming body of the supported organization? 11g{i)

(ii} A family member of a person descnbed in (i) above? B 11g(ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (i) or (i) above? . . 11giii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of l(iV) Is the organization| (v) Did you notiythe | (VI)ISthe 1 iy Amaunt of

organization ( desc(rllrbgea(;]gﬁ I'I‘:]';s 9o I col. (i) isted i your| -organization 1n col. (i)gorgamzed n the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? U.Ss.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Totat

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

032021 12-21-10

13

10470224 758152 22200 2010.05041 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE F 22200__1



(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part |1l If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11} }

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 92,855.f 91,239.] 85,638.; 71,897.] 197,957.| 539,586.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add ines 1 through 3 92,855.] 91,239.] 85,638.] 71,897.] 197,957.] 539,586.

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental untt or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f) . 16,975.
6 Public support. Subtract tine 5 rom line 4 522 ’ 611.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 92,855.] 91,239.| 85,638.f 71,897.] 197,957.| 539,586.

8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securtties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 85,978- 353,487- 63,748- 55,060. 53,410. 611,683.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carned on

10 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explan in Part IV )

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1151269.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I 494,290.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Fuﬁllc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . .. 14 45.39 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 38.74 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and ine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > @
b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on Itne 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the orgarization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 151s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part iV how the

organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » I:'

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

032022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 _ Page 3
| Part 1l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part li. If the organization fails to
— gualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1I.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and ether paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on tines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on hine 13 for the year

¢ Add Iines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (sybirzcting 7c from e 6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2006 (b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camed on R i

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV )

13 Total support(add ines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here » L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (ine 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 {line 10c, column (f) dvided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part lil, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 Is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. if the organization did not check a box on tine 14 or line 19a, and lne 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:l
20_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » D
032023 12-21-10 1 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
Part1V,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12 *rrOpenitojPublick:
e Rvancn Sorvn P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. £ iﬁﬁﬁﬁ:&?%rfiﬁg‘eﬂ
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843

[PartT] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to {(during year)
Aggregate grants from (durnng year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In wrrting that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? X D Yes I:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impemissible private benefit? l:__l Yes D No
[PartillZ] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habrtat I:' Preservation of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete ines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

O hON -

&3%| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restrnicted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc structure

listed in the National Register . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modsfied, transferred, released, extinguished, or termmated by the organization dunng the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located P>

5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year P>

7 Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, INspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)? . . R I__—] Yes D No

9 In Part XIV, descnbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
nclude, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. -

[[lBamI] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ine 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educatton, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these tems.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these tems:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, line 1 >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
(3%5 10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 page2
{ Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check all that apply):

d ‘:' Loan or exchange programs

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research e D Cther
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a descnption of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 Durning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes

] Part IV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

DNO

1a |Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table-

[:] Yes I:' No

Amount
¢ Begmnning balance X 1c
d Additions dunng the year . . 1d
e Distnbutions dunng the year . X 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Duid the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 L ves L] No

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
]T’art V | Endowment Funds. Complete f the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 721,888, 650,261, 765,926,
b Contnbutions 104,846, 17,087, 24,000,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 141,152, 70,490, <120,015.p
d Grants or scholarships <20,700.p 15,950, 19,650,
e Other expendrtures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance . 947,186, 721,888, 650,261,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> 26.42 %
b Permanent endowment P> 73.58 %
¢ Term endowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(ii) related organizations . L 3a(ii} X
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b
Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
IT?art VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Ses Form 990, Part X, ine 10.
Description of investment (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {(d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add nes 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) > 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032052
12-20-10

22

10470224 758152 22200 2010.05041 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE F 22200__1




s'chedule_ D(Fom990)2010 _ GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Descnption of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(a) CORPORATE STOCKS 1,803,336.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(8) CORPORATE BONDS 407,224, END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
€
D)
(E)
(3]
(&)
H)
0
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) B> 2,210,560.
[Part Viil] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 13.

(c) Method of valuation:

(a) Descnption of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(U]

2

©]

4

@]

(6)

U]

{8

9

(10)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) B>

[Part IX| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

(1)
2
3
)
5
6)
U]
(8)
9
(19)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 15.) | 2
| Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, Iine 25.
1. (a) Descnption of hability (b) Amount
(1) Federal income taxes
2
©)
)
5)
(6)
U]
()
9
(19
01y
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25.) »
%o 23 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
10470224 758152 22200 2010.05041 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE F 22200_ 1
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 paged
[Part XT [ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), ine 12) 1 368 , 164.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 370,583.
3  Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <2,419.>
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7  Pnor penod adjustments 7
8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) 8 284 , 491.
9 Total adjustments {net). Add lines 4 through 8 9 284,49]1.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 282,072.
|Part XN | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 856 ,4 47.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 309 ’ 461.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 115,406.
¢ Recovenes of pnor year grants 2¢c
d Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) 2d 31,820.
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 456,687.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 399,760.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe In Part XIV.) 4b <31,596.p
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c <31,596.>
5 Total revenue. Add Iines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ime 12) 5 368,164.
[Part XIllf Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 574,375.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilties 2a 115,406. .
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses 2¢ 56,566.
d Other (Descnbe In Part XiV.) 2d 31,820.
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 203,792.
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 370,583.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV.) ab
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add hnes 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18 ) 5 370 ’ 583.

[Part XIV] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, tines 3, 5, and 9; Part lII, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, ine 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XI|, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlli, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4: TO PROVIDE SCHOLARSHIPS TO STUDENTS WITH FINANCIAL

NEED AND SPECIAL TALENTS WHO ARE ATTENDING GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE.

PART X, LINE 2: THE FOUNDATION REGULARLY REVIEWS AND EVALUATES ITS TAX

POSITIONS TAKEN IN PREVIOUSLY FILED INFORMATION RETURNS AND AS REFLECTED

IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, WITH REGARD TO ISSUES AFFECTING ITS TAX

EXEMPT STATUS,UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME, AND RELATED MATTERS. THE

FOUNDATION BELIEVES THAT IN THE EVENT OF AN EXAMINATION BY TAXING

032054

12-20-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843 pages
{ Part XiIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

AUTHORITIES, THE FOUNDATION® POSITIONS WOULD PREVAIL BASED UPON THE

TECHNICAL MERITS OF SUCH POSITIONS. THEREFORE, THE FOUNDATION HAS

CONCLUDED THAT NO TAX BENEFITS OR LIABILITIES ARE REQUIRED TO BE

RECOGNIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NEW REQUIREMENTS.

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENTS $309,461

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS $(24,970)

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXPENSES RELATED TO SPECIAL EVENTS $31,820

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

REALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENTS $(31,596)

PART XIII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXPENSES RELATED TO SPECIAL EVENTS $31,820

Schedute D (Form 990) 2010
032055
12-20-10
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMS No 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 201 0

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

Ef:i’;{“:::g‘}:"s::f:’y or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. open Tg&b[‘icfﬁq

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p» See separate instructions. ~¢Inspectiony, 'k

Name of the organization Employer identification nhumber
GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e [:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f [:] Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicttations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIi} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:l Yes l:‘ No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

‘ iii) Did v) Amount paid "
| (i) Name and address of individual . (i o, (iv) Gross receipts tf, zor retalnch)j by) (vi) Amount paid
| or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity "ot contioy o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
| ! contributions? histed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
|
|
|
|
: Total >
‘ 3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contnbutions or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
|
032081 01-13-11
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S;:heduIeG(Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FQUNDATION

23~

7008843 Page 2

I Part i | Funaralsmg Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, Iines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
UAL WINE AND (add col. {a) through
FOUNDATION GCHOCOLATE TA 4 c(‘)l ()
° (event type) (event type) (total number) ’
3
=
(]
é 1 Gross receipts 57,285, 11,062, 14,765. 83,112,
2 Less: Chantable contributions
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line 2) 57,285. 11,062. 14,765. 83,112.
4 Cash pnzes
o | 5 Noncash prizes
3
&
2| 6 Rent/facility costs
N
°
g 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses . 22,808. 1,691. 7,321- 31,820-
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) » i 31,820 )
11 Net ncome summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and ine 10 > 51,292.
I Part il l Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ine 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant (d) Totat gaming (add
o]
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () Othergaming {. 1" ) through col. (c))
2
[]
[
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cash pnzes
&
&
2| 3 Noncash prizes
1y
°
2| 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses
[ ves % L] Yes % [L_I Yes %
6 Volunteer labor D No D No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) { )
18 Netgaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? [ Yes L_INo
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? L_J Yes LI No

b If “Yes,"” explain:

032082 01-13-11

10470224 758152 22200
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Schedule G (Form 990 o 990E2) 2010 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843

Page 3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? L_Ives dﬁ?
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entlty formed
to administer chantable gaming? i D Yes D No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated n:
a The organization’s facility B i 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gammg/spemal events books and records:

Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? I—_—] Yes D No
b !f “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p $

Descnption of services provided P>

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make chartable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? |:| Yes |:| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year p» $

Pﬂv Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, ine 2b, columns (i) and (v}, and Part lll,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

032083 01-13-11 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
28
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ TRl
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 0
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. g_,:wgop%mtpiguwc o
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. %‘QSP??PQ" gﬂi:ﬁ
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SCHOLARSHIPS FOR THOSE WITH FINANCIAL NEED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A COPY OF THE 990 IS REVIEWED BY

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE FOUNDATION AND THE CONTROLLER OF GLOUCESTER

COUNTY COLLEGE PRIOR TO BEING FILED WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE ON FILE AT THE FOUNDATION OFFICE LOCATED AT

GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE AND ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING

REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENTS $309,461 -24,970.
UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS $(24,970) 309,461.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 284,491.

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED ITS PROCESS FROM THE PRIOR YEAR

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
(A component unit of Gloucester County College)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED

JUNE 30, 2011 and 2010




BOWMAN & COMPANY tire

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Trustees
Gloucester County College Foundation
Sewell, New Jersey 08080 -

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Gloucester County College Foundation (a
nonprofit organization), a component unit of Gloucester County College, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the
related statements of activities and cash flows for the fiscal years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Gloucester County College Foundation as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the fiscal years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedules of functional expenses (Schedule 1) are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

ﬁowm&% 7.

Bowman & Company LLP
Certified Public Accountants
& Consultants

Voorhees, New Jersey
March 14, 2012

601 White Horse Road | Voorhees, NJ 08043 | P 856 435 6200 | F 856 435 0440 | www bowmanlip com




Exhibit A-1

GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2011 and 2010

ASSETS 2011 2010
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 466,365 $ 332,744
Investments 2,210,560 1,818,329
Inventory 719 719
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2677644 $ 2,151,792
LIABILITIES
Accrued Expenses $ 7,100
Due to Gloucester County College $ 250,880
TOTAL LIABILITIES 250,880 7,100
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 1,259,749 1,217,675
Temporarily Restricted 470,051 322,553
Permanently Restricted 696,964 604,464
TOTAL NET ASSETS 2,426,764 2,144,692
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2677644 3 2,151,792

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Exhibit A-3

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets $
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided By Operating Activities
Realized and Unrealized Gains / (Losses) on Investments, net
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities.
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $

2011 2010
282,072 229,521
(349,996) (155,345)

5,878

243,780 7,005
(8,965)

175,856 78,094
(662,701) (328,590)
620,466 285,500
(42,235) (43,090)
133,621 35,004
332,744 297,740
466,365 332,744

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement




GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Notes to Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Nature of Activities

Gloucester County College Foundation (the Foundation) exists to enhance Gloucester County College's
(the College) tradition of academic excellence Its purpose is to provide additional resources to support
the comprehensive mission of Gloucester County College. Specifically, additional resources provided
by the Foundation support four areas critical to College excelience and to ensure student access to
college-level study" student scholarships for those with financial need and special talents; academic
equipment to ensure that students and faculty are applying skills using state-of-the-art technologies;
faculty and staff development to ensure that the College's investment in its human resources Is
equivalent to its investment in physical and technological resources; and innovation to support strategic
initiatives that are related to the continuing development and excellence of the College.

Although the Foundation is a legally separate, not-for-profit organization, because of the significance of
its operational and financial relationships with the College, 1t is considered a component unit of the
College.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the standards promulgated by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Financial statement presentation also follows the
recommendations of relevant accounting standards which require the Foundation to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net assets. unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Foundation that is, In
substance, unconditional Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contnbutions are
recognized Al other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporanly or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received and as
assets, decreases of habilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received. Conditional
promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met
and the promises become unconditionat

Public Support and Revenue Recognition

Contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction 1s accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions Contributions received with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same year
in which the contributions are received are classified as unrestricted contributions.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

Public Support and Revenue Recognition (Cont’d

Endowment contributions may be permanently restricted by the donor. Investment earnings available
for distribution are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions. Investment income and gains restricted by donors are reported
as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (which happens either when a
stipulated time period ends or when a purpose restriction is accomplished) during the reporting period
in which the iIncome and gains are recognized

Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their fair values in the period received.
Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if
not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair values in the period received.

Donated Services and Facilities

The Foundation receives donated services from a variety of personnel who are employed by the
College The Foundation also occupies office space on the College campus. No rent is paid by the
Foundation. The value of these services and facilities has been reflected in the statement of activities.

Donated Materials and Equipment
Donated materials and equipment are recorded at the estimated fair market value at the date of the
receipt. All donated equipment is turned over to the College for their use and is not capitalized

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and fiabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the financial statements
Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Foundation claims exemption from federal and state income taxes under section 501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, does not record a provision for income taxes on related income.
The Foundation is eligible to receive a chartable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and
Is classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2)

The Foundation regularly reviews and evaluates its tax positions taken in previously filed information
returns and as reflected in its financial statements, with regard to issues affecting its tax exempt status,
unrelated business income, and related matters The Foundation believes that in the event of an
examination by taxing authorities, the Foundation’s positions would prevail based upon the technical
merits of such positions. Therefore, the Foundation has concluded that no tax benefits or liabilities are
required to be recognized in accordance with the new requirements.

The Foundation's federal information returns are generally subject to examination by the Internal
Revenue Service for three years, including the fiscal years ended June 30, 2008, 2009 and 2010
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D)

NOTE 2:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid short-term investments purchased with an original

maturity of three months or less. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate fair
value due to their short-term maturities.

Investments

The Foundation carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and
all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the Statement of Financial Position.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets. Investment income and gains
restricted by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets If the restrictions are met
(either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are
recognized.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited.

Fair value measurement

The Foundation follows an accounting standard that defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the quality of inputs used to measure
fair value, and requires expanded disclosures about fair value measurements.

Subsequent events
In May 2009, a new accounting standard was issued which established principles setting forth the penod

after the statement of financial position date during which management shall evaluate events and
transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements For the
purposes of this accounting standard, the Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through March
14, 2012 the date the financial statements were available to be issued

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

2011 201
Checking $ 462,826 $ 329,755
Money Market Funds 3,539 2,989

$ 466,365 $ 332,744

NOTE 3: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK FOR CASH HELD IN BANK

The Foundation maintains cash balances in their banking institutions, which are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (F D1 C ) up to $250,000 per institution At June 30, 2011 and 2010,
the Foundation exceeded the insured mit by $212,826 and $79,755.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 4: INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at fair market value and consist of the following for the fiscal years ending June
30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Market  Appreciation Fair Market Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation) Cost Value (Depreciation)

Stock Funds
Bonded Funds

$ 1,517,334 $ 1,803,336 $ 286,002 $ 1324940 $ 1,450,114 §$ 125,174

416,396 407,224 (9,172) 350,937 368,215 17,278

Total

$ 1,933,730 $ 2,210,560 $ 276,830 $ 1675877 $ 1818329 $ 142,452

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the Statement of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Interest and Dividends
Realized Gain on
Sale of Investments
Unrealized Gain on
Investments
Realized Loss on
Sale of Investments
Unrealized Loss on
Investments

Total Return

2011 2010
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total

$ 52018 $ 1,392 $ 53410 $ 52,681 $ 1,460 $ 54141

97,101 97,101 7,289 7,289
178,830 130,631 309,461 104,519 56,956 161,475
(31,596) (31,596) (6,370) (6,370)
(24,970) (24,970) (7,049) (7,049)

$ 271,383 $ 132,023 $ 403,406 $ 151,070 $ 58416 $ 209,486

NOTE 5: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The accounting standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measurnng farr value under
generally accepted accounting principles and enhances disclosures about farr value measurements
Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or hability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. Valuation techniques used to
measure fair value must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs The standard describes a fair value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the first
two are considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure fair value
which are the following:

* Leve!l 1 - Quoted prices In active markets for identical assets or habilities,

*Level 2 —

* Level 3 -

Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or llabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not
active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities

Unobservable inputs that are supported by httle or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or habilities




22210 Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 5: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONT’D)

The following tables represent the Foundation’s fair value hierarchy for its investments measured at fair
‘ value on a recurring base as of June 30, 2011 and 2010.

| Fair Value Measurements as of June 30, 2011

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual Funds:
Blend funds $ 764,067 % 764,067
Bond funds 631,379 631,379
Growth funds 433,086 433,086
Allocation funds 206,657 206,657
Value funds 91,925 91,925
Stock funds 49,063 49,063
2,176,177 2,176,177 - -
Stocks:
Energy 34,383 34,383
$ 2,210,560 $ 2,210,560 $ - $ -

Fair Value Measurements as of June 30, 2010

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual Funds.
Blend funds $ 602,474 $ 602,474
Bond funds 582,172 582,172
Growth funds 345,695 345,695
Allocation funds 168,048 168,048
Value funds 56,804 56,804
Stock funds 37,919 37,919
1,793,112 1,793,112 - -
Stocks.
| Energy 25217 25,217

‘ $ 1,818,329 $ 1,818,329 $ - $ -
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Notes to Financial Statements (Cont'd)

NOTE 5:

NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONT’D)

The investment portfolio of the above mutual funds, based on information provided by the Foundation's
banks, as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 1s as follows:

2011 2010
Stocks.
Consumer Discretionary 3 178,188 $ 126,423
Consumer Staples 123,362 99,003
Energy 158,013 101,399
Financials 197,302 159,813
Health Care 146,545 120,777
Industnals 164,913 131,498
Informational Technology 248,821 204,105
Materials 83,453 60,217
Other 75,153 66,153
Telecommunication Services 60,786 42,783
Utiihes 47 771 42,803
1,484,307 1,154,974
Bond-fixed income-
Funds 691,870 638,138
691,870 638,138

$ 2176177 $ 1,793,112

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Foundation receives donated services from a variety of personnel who are employed by Gloucester
County College In addition the Foundation occasionally receives various donated matenals and
equipment. The Foundation also occupies office space on the Gloucester County College Campus. No
rent is paid by the Foundation. The value of these services, facilities and materials has been reflected in
the Statements of Activities and Changes in New Assets, totaling $108,045, $3,240 and $4,121,
respectively for 2011, and totaling $104,710, $3,240 and $5,194, respectively for 2010

Durning 2011, the Foundation promised to give Gloucester County College $250,000 to assist in the
construction costs of their University Center, and this remains a liability as of the date of the audit report.

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

The Foundation follows the policy of maintaining special funds when grants and gifts are received for
specific projects Such grants and gifts are reported as temporanly restricted net assets until the donor
imposed restrictions are satisfied.

Investment income derived from permanently restricted net assets which is restricted by the donor for a
specific purpose is included as temporarily restricted net assets

Temporarlly restricted net assets are available for scholarships and college improvements Donor
restrictions are maintained on file by the Foundation
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NOTE 8: PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets represent gifts and endowments which have been restricted by the
donor In perpetuity, the income of which is expendable to support the mission of the Foundation,
primarily to provide scholarships to students

NOTE 9: ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Foundation’s endowment consists of approximately 25 individual funds. The endowment includes
both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Foundation Board to function as
endowments. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with
endowment funds, including funds designated by the Foundation Board to function as endowments, are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Foundation has interpreted state law as requiring the preservation of the value of the original gift as
of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net
assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment
made In accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the
accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that
is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the
standard of prudence prescribed by state law. The Foundation considers the following factors in making
a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds-

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Foundation

(7) The investment policies of the Foundation.

Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of June 30, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor Restricted
Endowment Funds $ (5,808) $ 246,030 $ 696,964 $ 937,186
Board Designated
Endowment Funds 10,000 10,000
3 4192 % 246,030 $ 696,964 $ 947,186
Endowment Net Asset Composition by Type of Fund as of June 30, 2010
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor Restricted
Endowment Funds $ (14,936) $ 122,360 $ 604,464 $ 711,888
Board Designated
Endowment Funds 10,000 10,000

3 (4,936) $ 122,360 $ 604,464 % 721,888
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NOTE 9: ENDOWMENT FUNDS (CONT’D)

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets of
donor-restricted funds that the Foundation must hold in perpetuity or for a donor-specified period(s) as
well as board-designated funds. Under this policy, as approved by the Foundation Board, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that seeks long-term capital growth, current income and
growth of income, consistent with prudent, conservative, and risk-averse investments for its
endowment. The endowment investments may be invested in any combination of common stocks,
bond funds or mutual funds containing both stocks and bonds.

To satisfy its long-term objectives, the Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which investment
retums are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield
(interest and dividends). The Foundation targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its long-term
objectives within prudent risk constraints

The following table provides information regarding the change in endowment net assets for the fiscal
years ended 2011 and 2010:

2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ (4,936) $ 122,360 $ 604,464 $ 721,888
Investment Return:

Investment Income 21 1,371 1,392

Net Depreciation

(realized and unrealized) 12,007 127,753 139,760

Total Investment Return 12,028 129,124 - 141,152
Contributions 100 12,246 92,500 104,846
Appropriation for expenditure (3,000) (17,700 (20,700)

Endowment net assets,
end of year $ 4192 $ 246,030 $ 696,964 $ 947,186
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NOTE 9: ENDOWMENT FUNDS (CONT’D)

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year

Investment Return:
Investment Income
Net Depreciation
(realized and unrealized)
Total Investment Return
Contributions

Appropriation for expenditure

Endowment net assets,
end of year

NOTE 10: LITIGATION

Unrestricted Restricted

2010
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Total

(17,010) $ 67,307 $ 599,864 $ 650,261
327 1,133 1,460
18,112 50,918 69,030
18,439 52,051 - 70,490
1,585 11,002 4,500 17,087
(7,950) (8,000) {15,950)

(4,936) $ 122,360 $ 604,464 $ 721,888

The Foundation is a defendant in a legal proceeding that is in various stages of litigation. it is befleved
that the outcome, or exposure to the Foundation from such litigation 1s either unknown or potential
losses, if any, would be covered by insurance and would not be material to the financial statements
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box > [X]

Note. Oniy complete Part Il If you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filng for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

[Partli] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the onginal (no copies needed).

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
Type or
print  ISLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION 23-7008843
:Ife:)ée'ze Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P O. box, see instructions.
guedatoior 1 400 TANYARD ROAD

return See | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions EWELL, NJ 08080

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code }IsFor Code
Form 990 01 I
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

[ ] Thebooksaremthecareof> 1400 TANYARD ROAD - SEWELL, NJ 08080

Telephone No.p» (856) 415-2274 FAX No. B>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box B | D
® |f this i1s for a Group Return, enter the organization'’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P> D _If it is for part of the group, check this box » [:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until MAY 5, 2 012 .
5  For calendar year , or other tax year beginning JUL 1, 20 10 , and ending JUN 30, 2011
6 If the tax year entered in hne 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason: l_l Intial retum D Final return

Change In accounting penod
7  State in detall why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN

8a If this apphcation i1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8al $ 0.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estmated
tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8b|$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8l $ 0.

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it Is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Tite p» ASSISTANT TREASURER Date B
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
023842
01-24-11
37

10470224 758152 22200 2010.05041 GLOUCESTER COUNTY COLLEGE F 22200__1



